

From: George Flynn gflynn@karballaw.com 
Subject: RE: Dulberg v Mast; Mast Deposition Cancellation
Date: March 20, 2020 at 12:32 PM
To: Julia Williams juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net
Cc: Mary Winch marywinch@clintonlaw.net, Ed Clinton ed@clintonlaw.net

GF

Thanks Julia. Understood.

Stay safe as well, and have a nice weekend.

Best regards,

George Flynn

Karbal | Cohen | Economou | Silk | Dunne | LLC

150 S. Wacker Drive

Suite 1700

Chicago, IL 60606



P: (312) 431-3622



F: (312) 431-3670



E: gflynn@karballaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Karbal, Cohen, Economou, Silk & Dunne, LLC. which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately delete this e-mail and be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

-----Original Message-----

From: Julia Williams <juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:29 PM

To: George Flynn <gflynn@karballaw.com>

Cc: Mary Winch <marywinch@clintonlaw.net>; Ed Clinton <ed@clintonlaw.net>

Subject: Dulberg v Mast; Mast Deposition Cancellation

Dear George,

Given the concerns with COVID 19, I am cancelling Hans Mast deposition scheduled for next week, Thursday, March 16.

I will be in touch about rescheduling and possibly about procedures to take some type of remote deposition—maybe a video deposition.

We can discuss this further as things progress.

I hope you are all safe and healthy.

Best Regards,

Julia Williams

Of Counsel

The Clinton Law Firm

111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437

Chicago, IL 60602

P: 312.357.1515

F: 312.201.0737

juliawilliams@clintonlaw.net

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.